Appointment:
From:  Doll, Laura
Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Singh, Sumeet
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772); Ramaiya,
Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Howe, James
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JYHC): \Redacted \
|Redacted | beg@cpuc.ca.gov
(beg@cpuc.ca.gov); richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov (richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov);
Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov) (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov);
Cadenasso, Eugene (eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov)
(eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: CPUC Energy Division GT&S Preview
Location: Room 5012 at CPUC headquarters, 505 Van Ness
Start: 12/5/2013 3:00:00 PM

End: 12/5/2013 4:00:00 PM

To:

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 12:50 PM

To: richard.myers@cpuc.ca.qov; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Howe, James;|Redacted } Kahlon, Gurbux
(gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); beg@cpuc.ca.gov; Cadenasso, Eugene
(eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: CPUC Energy Division GT&S Preview

When: Thursday, December 05, 2013 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 5012 at CPUC headquarters, 505 Van Ness

SB GT&S 0505033
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